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WASHINGTON DC Dear Ms. Dortch: Office of the Secretary

Townsquare Media Casper License, LLC, the licensee of KTRS-FM, by its
counsel, hereby notifies the Commission that the station has been operating with reduced
power since October 31, 2012 due to a transmitter failure. The station currently is
operating with its authorized main antenna, with a transmitter power output of 1,000
watts in lieu of its licensed power of 7,200 watts.

Townsquare will notify the Commission promptly of the station’s resumption of

licensed operations. In the alternative, Townsquare will request special temporary
authority if it is unable to restore KTRS-FM’s full power operations prior to November

30, 2012.
Please contact Howard Liberman of this firm at 202-842-8876 or me with any
questions.
Sincerely,

Alisa R. Lahey
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